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A Post Survey Revisit (PSR) to the Life 

Safety Code Recertification and State 

Licensure Survey conducted on 03/27/14 

was conducted by the Indiana State 

Department of Health in accordance with 

42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  05/19/14

Facility Number:  000056

Provider Number:  155131

AIM Number:  100289450

Surveyor:  Bridget Brown, Life Safety 

Code Specialist 

At this PSR survey, Munster Med-Inn 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 18, New 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 

16.2.

This six story facility with a basement 

was determined to be of Type I (332) 

construction and was fully sprinklered.  

The facility has a fire alarm system with 

hard wired smoke detection in the 
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corridors and in spaces open to the 

corridors.  Battery operated smoke 

detectors are installed in all resident 

rooms.  The facility has a capacity of 225 

and had a census of 211 at the time of 

this survey.

All areas where the residents have 

customary access were sprinklered and 

all areas providing facility services were 

sprinklered.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor 

on 05/27/14.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Any door in an exit passageway, stairway 

enclosure, horizontal exit, smoke barrier or 

hazardous area enclosure is held open only 

by devices arranged to automatically close 

all such doors by zone or throughout the 

facility upon activation of:

a) the required manual fire alarm system;

b) local smoke detectors designed to detect 
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smoke passing through the opening or a 

required smoke detection system; and

c) the automatic sprinkler system, if 

installed.     18.2.2.2.6  7.2.1.8.2

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 4 of 15 doors to 

basement level hazardous areas, such as a 

storage room larger than 50 square feet 

and a laundry were held open only by 

devices which would allow the doors to 

close upon activation of the fire alarm 

system.  This deficient practice could 

affect 10 or more staff, 10 or more 

visitors to the basement class room, and 

any residents on the basement level.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the 

maintenance director and administrator 

on 05/19/14 between 12:45 p.m. and 1:15 

p.m., self closing corridor doors to the 

laundry room, laundry clean storage 

room, and a general supply storage room  

larger than 200 square feet used to store 

combustible materials such as paper, 

plastic and cardboard wrapped supplies, 

linens and other miscellaneous materials 

were prevented from closing.  The double 

doors accessing the laundry were held 

open with wire tied around the door 

knobs and secured wide open.  The clean 

linen storage room door was held wide 

open by a box, and the general storage 

K030021    1.Specific Corrective Actions  

The box and wedge holding open 

the clean linen room and general 

supplystorage room were 

immediately removed and the 

doors closed. The wire 

holdingopen the doors into 

laundry was immediately 

removed and the doors closed.

 

   2.Identification of other 

residents and 

correctiveaction           

The practice has the potential to 

affect any resident who may 

inadvertentlygo to the basement 

of the building or visitor or staff 

member. The other doorsin the 

basement were checked and all 

were noted to be appropriately 

closed.

 

   3.Systemic changes

Automatic door closures, wired 

into and activated by the facility’s 

firealarm system, were installed 

on June 3, 2014 by the facility’s 

fire protectionvendor.  The 

system was tested to ensurethe 

doors closed automatically upon 

activation of the fire alarm 

system. SeeAppendix K-021 A, 

“Completed Work Order”, 

provided to the facility by 

thevendor upon completion of the 

door closure installation.
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room was wedged open.  The 

maintenance director and administrator 

acknowledged at the time of 

observations, the doors would not 

automatically close when the fire alarm 

was activated.

This deficiency was cited on 03/27/14.  

The facility failed to implement a 

systemic plan of correction to prevent 

recurrence.

3.1-19

   4.Monitoring

Thedoors in question have been 

added to the maintenance audits 

to ensure they aremaintained in 

an open position only by the 

automatic closures and they 

closeappropriately upon activation 

of the fire alarm system. Any 

instance ofdeficient practice will 

be reported to the Administrator 

for appropriatefollow-up or 

correction.
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